RE: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>

Wed 11/12/2019 6:13 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>
Hi Naz and Bryan,

PO no. is 6000029265. Kindly submit direct e-invoice to MHA 23.

Do let me know if you need any further clarifications. Thanks.

Warmest regards,

Png Qin Hui Aidan (Mr)

Investigation Officer

Woodlands Police Division

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6736 0164 | FAX: (65) 6364 7520
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From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 2:39 PM

To: Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Dear 1O Aidan,

| tried calling your number but there was no answer. Kindly call me back at 98804220.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Naz | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 1:55 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Jegathiswari
JAGANATHAN (SPF) <Jegathiswari_JAGANATHAN @spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Hi Bryan,
Any update on the arrangement?

As the vehicle is still in our custody, we need it to be inspected expeditiously so that we can return it to the
company. Kindly let me know when is the earliest date you can come down. Thank you.

Warmest regards,

Png Qin Hui Aidan (Mr)

Investigation Officer

Woodlands Police Division

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6736 0164 | FAX: (65) 6364 7520
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 6:24 PM

To: Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Jegathiswari
JAGANATHAN (SPF) <Jegathiswari_JAGANATHAN @spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Dear 10 Aidan

My colleague will be back in office on Thursday and he will let you know on the date.
Dear Naz

Please check your schedule and make arrangements to inspect the vehicle accordingly.
Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@|lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 6:19 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Jegathiswari
JAGANATHAN (SPF) <Jegathiswari_JAGANATHAN @spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Hi Bryan,
Thanks for your email. My management has approved the inspection.

Do let me know when is the earliest date you can come down for the inspection. Thanks again.

Warmest regards,

Png Qin Hui Aidan (Mr)

Investigation Officer

Woodlands Police Division

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6736 0164 | FAX: (65) 6364 7520

Join us at the Home Team Festival and
Singapore-Global Firefighters & Paramedics
Challenge!
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 9:24 AM

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

Dear 10O Aidan

As previously mentioned in my email, our fees for carrying out a mechanical inspection of the lorry
will be $500/- (excluding gst).

The inspection would involve a static inspection and operational inspection. For the static, checks to
the various operating fluids like the brake fluid, engine coolant etc will be carried out along with
checking on the tyre condition, steering system and braking system etc.

For the operational test, my colleague will require to drive the lorry for a short distance (within your
premise should be fine). This is to check on whether the steering system and braking system of the
lorry is in normal working condition.

At the end of the whole process, a written report including photos taken will be forwarded to you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 8:22 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Jegathiswari
JAGANATHAN (SPF) <Jegathiswari_JAGANATHAN @spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Dear Bryan,

| would require a quotation from your company for the service as we would need to seek approval for the
services. Kindly indicate inside the quotation about the type of inspection, and that a report will be provide
after the inspection is conducted.



Unfortunately, the driver has already sent the lorry for repair after the accident. However, the workshop
informed that they has only replaced the side mirror, which was the impact point. For the purpose of the
inspection, we need to check if the mechanical parts, such as brakes, steering wheel and tyres, are in working
condition.

Hope it clarifies. Please feel free to call me at 96182214 for any clarifications. Thanks again.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 1:38 PM

To: Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>; assighments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Dear IO Aidan

| refer to your email below.

Our fees to carry out a mechanical inspection of the subject motor lorry is $500/- excluding gst.
Can you also confirm that the motor lorry was impounded immediately after the accident?

My colleague, Mr Nazril will carry out this inspection once approved by your management.

Dear Naz



Please take note.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@]lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Qin Hui PNG (SPF) <PNG_Qin_Hui@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 12:42 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Request for quotation [ref: T/20191115/2104]

Dear Nivitha,
| refer to our telephone conversation earlier.

2 | am investigating into a case of Rash Act causing Grievous Hurt, punishable under Section 338(a)
Chapter 224. In summary, the vehicle was involved in a traffic accident with a pedestrian.

3 As mentioned earlier, | would like to request for a quotation to inspect a lorry, GBC7848K, for
mechanical faults (i.e. whether its brakes or steering wheel are in working condition, etc). The vehicle is
currently at Woodlands Police Division Headquarter.

4 May | request for your expeditious assistance in this matter please.
Warmest regards,

Png Qin Hui Aidan (Mr)

Investigation Officer

Woodlands Police Division

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6736 0164 | FAX: (65) 6364 7520
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